
  

Aging and Disability Resource Center 
ADRC of Door County 

  
ADVISORY BOARD - NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

 
MONDAY, September 19, 2016 - 4:00 P.M. 

ADRC of Door County @Senior and Community Center 
832 N. 14th Avenue, Sturgeon0 Bay, WI 54235 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order at 4:00 p.m.        
2. Establish Quorum 
3. Adopt Agenda 
4. Approve Minutes from the 07/18/2016 Meeting 
5. Public Comment 

 
6. Old Business 

 
 Building Project Update 
 ADRC 2016 Business Plan Update 
 SRC & ADRC Blending Update 
 Memory Screening Update 
 Scope of Services questions 

 
7. New Business 
  

 Wisconsin Dementia Care System Redesign 
 Director’s Report 
              

8. Confirm Next Meeting Date and Time 
 The next meeting is tentatively scheduled for November 21, 2016 at 4:00 p.m.  

  
9. Adjourn 

 
 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting should contact the Office of 
the County Clerk at (920) 746-2200.  Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to 
ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

 
Deviation from the printed order may occur.      Posted:  

 



ADRC Advisory Board - Minutes 

Monday, July 18, 2016 at 04:00 p.m. 
Senior Resource & Community Center, 832 N. 14th Ave., Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

THESE MINUTES HAVE NOT BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THIS BOARD AND ARE SUBJECT TO 
REVIEW AND REVISION BY THE BOARD AT THEIR NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING. 

Business Meeting 

1. Call to Order 

 The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Helen Bacon.  Members present were:  Christine Andersen, 

Helen Bacon, Tom Krueck, Julie Kudick, Tami Leist, and Judy Treptow. Absent were Robert Sullivan, 

Melissa Wolfe, and Lucille Kirkegaard. Other persons present were Rachelle Gramann.  Barb Snow took 

minutes.  
 

2. Establish a Quorum 

 A quorum was established and the meeting continued. 
 

3. Adoption of Agenda 

 A motion was made by Christine Andersen, and seconded by Judy Treptow to adopt the agenda.  The 

motion was carried unanimously. 
 

4. Approve Minutes from 5/16/16 Meeting 

 Corrections to be made in the minutes were under Public Comment change “country” to “county”; and under 

New Business change “Social Services is underfunded” to “Social Services has shifted”. 

 A motion was made by Tom Krueck to approve the minutes with corrections and was seconded by Judy 

Treptow.  The motion was carried unanimously. 
 

5. Public Comment 

 Tom Krueck expressed his concern that Lakeland Care District and Care Wisconsin were in competition on 
how cheaply they can provide services. When there was a waiver program every person was approved a 
daily per diem allocation that the county would provide the individual. When Family Care came in people 
had to be eligible, then pick Lakeland Care District or Care Wisconsin or IRIS. The MCO then gets the per 
diem which goes into a pool of money which is then used for the greater needs and becomes a bidding 
competition with the Lakeland and Care squeeze and coming through the provider. It’s bidding contest and it 
has its good and bad effects on the people. The ADRC needs to be aware this is going to be a constant 
ongoing problem for increase supply and demand. Rachelle mentioned that there are grievance forms and 
Tom stated that we need to stay on the cuff of what’s happening. Julie Kudick said we need to work on 
providers more to stay ahead and development of resources. Helen mentioned that we need to take this 
forward and that others are saying this as well. Melissa met with a State Representative on where we are 
falling short in the states concept of Family Care. Helen mentioned the information is in the packet on 
Governing Board and what’s referenced. Rachelle said the ADRC is aware of things and is in contact with 
the Regional Specialist. Helen said that Door County is better than some of the other Northern Counties. 
Rachelle mentioned that the ADRC has to stay away from looking like we are in anyone’s back pocket and 
stay neutral for resources. Julie Kudick wanted to get more information into our database on resources that 
are available. Rachelle mentioned that Good People came up and explained their business of helping 
people stay in their homes.  
 

 



6. Old Business 

 Building Project Update – Rachelle showed the plans for the new building and discussed the layout. She 

pointed out the ADRC private waiting room, the bathrooms were bigger and included a family bathroom. The 

building would have locked access and also have a shared office for the public nurse and a bigger parking 

lot. We are working on getting to Sister Bay more and looking at advertising as well as becoming a presence 

with churches and health providers. Tom Krueck mentions that people are saying that Mary Bink’s work is 

fabulous. Rachelle would like more input from the Northern Door area. She states that she went to a Health 

and Wellness in Northern door and would like input from Lucille Kirkegaard. Tom Krueck wanted to know 

what the timeline for the new building. Late fall and early winter the plan is to get into the old structure and 

maybe by November they can start rehabbing the interior of the building. The hope is that it will be done in 

2017 sometime.  

 ADRC 2016 Business Plan Update – Rachelle is still working on the Business Plan which is due 

November 1st. August 3rd is the Directors meeting. Tom and the Finance Department are helping out with 

the business plan. We are looking at the numbers so that we can streamline and provide more effective 

services.  

 Update SRC & ADRC blending. There is a meeting this Wednesday with Rachelle, Jake, ORCD, and 

GWAAR to talk about how we are going to move forward at joining the ADRC and Senior Center. The 

States goal is to join the ADRC and the SRC. 

 Memory Screenings Update. There were a couple of people who signed up for Memory Screenings. There 

are more memory screening dates set up for September which we will advertise on WDOR. Alzheimer’s will 

be coming in on a monthly basis. We want to create a more Dementia friendly community. There are talks of 

more funding for a Dementia Care Specialist. Julie Kudick brought up that they need to have an Alzheimer’s 

Representative presence in Northern Door County.  

 Family Care 2.0 Update. The State has tabled 2.0. Helen brought up that we should put legislative 

concerns on the agenda in the future.  

 Directors Meeting Update.  

o We have the Learning Management System training which also provides information and webinars 

on this site. This training comes out of DHS in Madison. 

o The ADRC had a Hearing Loop demonstration at the last meeting. The new building will have the 

Hearing Loop installed in the building. The Door County Auditorium in Fish Creek has the hearing 

loop.  

o Questions for the Committee are “how do we bring forward the Face of the ADRC and how do we 

draw more people in? What can we do to get people 16-60, what can we do to bring people in? 

The ADRC is not just for the needy. Judy Treptow said to bring in Hospital staff and churches. 

Rachelle said we have been talking about marketing and radio spots in morning. Another question 

was are we competing with the YMCA with the exercise room. Our exercise room is designed for 

the population it serves. Radio spots are approved through the board. Tom Krueck mentioned that 

people don’t know what services the ADRC offers. Helen mentioned that people don’t pay attention 

until they really need the service. Judy Treptow said we need to just keep being repetitive, maybe a 

one liner every month at each church service.   
 

7. New Business 

 Garden Volunteers – Helen mentioned that there is a lady that has worked for a nursery for 9 years that 

will weed and garden for us. There are 5 or 6 volunteers involved and would like to continue. We also have 

a memory garden that people can plant on the side of the building. 

 Scope of Services for the Contract Between WI DHS Division of LTC and ADRC 



o Updates and changes – Rachelle mentioned a section in the Executive summary handout that 

“DHS recommends eliminating the requirement that the ADRCs review MCO-related grievances…” 

that she is in agreement with. Tom want to see us more proactive and not reactive.  

o Rachelle noted that the committee read through the Scope and she will put it on the agenda to 

discuss and ask questions at the next meeting.  

 Governing Boards Authority - Rachelle mentioned that we are working on time reporting more efficiently. 

When we are integrated there may be an additional EBS and adjusted DBS hours.  

 HIPAA/Confidentiality 

o I-Team Restructuring  

 Rachelle mentioned that we are restructuring and making sure Policy and Procedures are 

where it needs to be in case of an audit. I-Team was huge. It was downsized to rotate in 

APS and I & A workers. Other participants include EMS, Medical Personnel, Law 

Enforcement and Sanitarian when needed. EBS and DBS are not on I-Team. 

o Release Form updates 

 The ADRC will have updated release forms. We always need to have a release of 

information or privacy act signed. We are also updating our policy and procedures book. 

 We will be getting all our documentation in weekly. 

 Change Project 

o We have 2 change projects.  

 The first one is on Outreach in the community. We will collect the numbers on the first 3 

months and compare them to the numbers on the next 3 months. This project is almost 

complete.  

 The second project Is Restructuring the Caregiver Support Group. Facilitators are being 

trained and getting more connected to the community. There are 7 Support Group 

meetings a month. 1-Washington Island, 2-Sturgeon Bay, 2-Sister Bay and 2-Southern 

Door. Facilitators include, Christine Andersen for Washington Island, Rachelle, Carol, 

Lisa, Anna and Jake are also facilitators when needed. We also have a CareGiver 

Support packet that was put together.  

 Trauma Informed Care – Committee briefly looked at the Trauma Informed Care packet.  

 Director’s Report 

o I & A numbers are down to 228 consumer contacts.  

o The ADRC now has outreach booklets and flyers that we can distribute in the communities.  
 

8. Confirm Next Meeting Date and Time 

 The next meeting of the ADRC Advisory Board will be held on Monday, November 20, 2016, at 4:00 p.m. at 

the Senior Resource & Community Center.   
 

9. Adjourn 

 A motion was made by Tom Krueck, to adjourn the meeting.  The motion was seconded by Judy Treptow.  

The motion was carried unanimously.  Meeting adjourned at 6:00 p.m. 

Recorded by Barb Snow 
































































































	ADRC Advisory Board Agenda 2016-09-19
	2016-07-18 ADRC Committee Minutes Unapproved
	Business Plan
	2016-09-16 SSAC NAC info
	2016-09-16 SSAC NAC info
	WI Dementia Care System Redesign

